GRADE 2
UNIT 2

2.1
Possessive Adjectives (sahip olmaktan bahsediyoruz!)
(Slayt possessive adjectives)
I (ben) 		my (benim) book
You (sen)	your (senin) book
He (o) 		his (onun)
Her (o)		her (onun)
It (o)		its (onun)
We (biz)	our (bizim)
You (siz)	 your (sizin)
They (onlar) 	their (onların)

My cousin and his wife live in Ankara. Their house is really big!
Hi, nice to meet you! My name is Merve.
These are Emre and Tuna. Their mother is an actress.
What is your name?

Possessive ‘s (sahiplik ‘S i)
(slayt possessive nouns)
Emre’s : Emre’nin
· My husband’s watch is black
· My sister’s name is Sarah.
· His car’s color is blue.

Şuna dikkat et!
Bu “s” çoğul yapan “s” değil! Çoğul yaparken isme bir tane “s” ekliyorsun ama sahiplik belirten “s” eklerken bir tane kesme işaretiyle ayırıyorsun!
Cars (arabalar)
Car’s (arabanın)
Buna ek olarak şu soru akla gelebilir. Peki hocam, çoğul bir kelime karşımıza gelirse, zaten “s” ile bitiyor düzenli ise, bir de sahiplik “s” si eklersek karışmaz mı? Bakalım buna çözümümüz ne…

Karışık gelen nokta şu:
The pencil’s color is yellow. (kalemin rengi sarı)
The pencils’ colors are yellow and blue. (kalemlerin renkleri sarı ve mavi)
Normalde ikincisini pencils’s demez lazımdı dimi ilk düşüncemize göre… ama iki tane “s” yanyana koymaya gerek yok, bir tane kesme işareti koyarız ikinci “s” yi yazmayız.

· Boy’s t-shirt – boys’ t-shirts
· Teacher’s pen
· Cat’s paw
· Flower’s color
· Kitchen’s table

Geleliiim ikinci bilmemiz ve dikkat etmemiz gereken yere!
Tamam “s” ile çoğul yapılan kelimelerimiz var evet… peki hocam, düzensiz şekilde çoğul olanlar vardı onlar “s” konularak çoğul yapılmıyordu. Onlarda nasıl yapacağız?
Child-children olarak çoğul yapılıyordu hatırla. Arkadaslar bunda da bi tane ‘s koyacaksın çünkü iki tane “s” nin yanyana olması gibi bir sıkıntı yok, kelime zaten dönüşerek çoğul olmuş, yani:
Children’s bags.

Özetlemek gerekirse:
Book’s color (kitabın rengi)
Books’ colors (kitapların rengi)
Child’s name (çocuğun ismi)
Children’s names (çocukların isimleri)
Woman’s dress ( kadının elbisesi)
Women’s dress (kadınların elbiseleri)

· The car belongs to Emre ( Araba Emre’ye ait)
· It is Emre’s car (O Emre’nin arabası)


Vocabulary
Family Members
(slayt family)
Grandparents: Büyük anne/ büyük baba
Grand mother: büyükanne/ anneanne
Grand father: büyükbaba/ dede
Parens: ebeveynler 
Mother: anne
Father: baba
Wife: Kadın eş
Husband: Erkek eş
Daughter: Kız evlat
Son: erkek evlat
Children: çocuklar
Sister: kız kardeş
Brother: erkek kardeş
Siblings: kardeşler
Aunt: teyze/hala
Uncle: amca/ dayı
Cousin: kuzen

2.2.
Vocabulary
Beard: sakal
Blonde hair: sarı saç
Blue eyes: mavi göz
Brown eyes: kahverengi göz
Curly hair: kıvırcık saç
Grey hair: gri saç
Light skin: açık ten
Long hair: uzun saç
Short hair: kısa saç
Straight hair: düz saç
Bald: kel
Glasses: gözlük
Large: geniş
A moustache: bıyık
Short: kısa
Slim: ince
Tall: uzun

	Look Like

I look like my mother. I don’t look like my father.
You look like your sister. You don’t look like your brother.
We look like our mothers. We don’t look like our fathers.
They look like their mothers. They don’t look like their fathers.

My sister doesn’t look like me. She looks like our mom.
My brother doesn’t look like me. She looks like our mom.
My dog doesn’t look like its father. It looks like its mother.



Know these:
They are the same age. (Aynı yaştalar)
They look like eachother. (Birbirlerine benziyorlar)
They’ve got the same parents. (Aynı anne babaya sahipler)









GRAMMAR
Have got/ Has got
(slayt have got/has got)

Sahiplik belirten cümleler kurarken HAVE GOT/ HAS GOT tan bahsedebiliriz!
(+)
I have got a car (Benim bir arabam var)
You have got a car (Senin bir araban var)
He has got a car (Onun bir arabası var)
She has got a car
It has got a car
We have got a car
You have got a car
They have got a car

(-)
I haven’t got a car (Bir arabam yok)
You havent got a car
He hasn’t got a car
She hasn’t got a car
It hasn’t got a car
We haven’t got a car
You haven’t got a car
They haven’t got a car

(?)
Have I got a car?  
Have you got a car?
Has he got a car?  Yes, he has /No, he hasn’t
Has she got a car?
Has it got a car?
Have we got a car?
Have you got a car?
Have they got a car?

2.3
Vocabulary
Personality Adjectives
Friendly: arkadaş canlısı
Funny: komik, eğlenceli
Quiet: sessiz, sakin
Sad: üzgün
Tidy: düzenli
Messy: dağınık
Unfriendly: samimiyetsiz, arkadaş canlısı olmayan
Happy: mutlu
Noisy: gürültücü
Serious: ciddi
	Be Careful!

STRONGER! GÜÇLÜ ANLAMLAR KATANLAR!
Very tall (çok uzun)
Really tall (gerçekten uzun)

BİRAZ ANLAMI KATANLAR-ÇOK DEĞİL AMA
Quite beautiful (pek/epeyce/oldukça güzel)




2.4.
Vocabulary
A camera: bir kamera
Keys: anahtarlar
A croissant: kruvasan/ ay çöreği
A laptop: laptop
Headphones: kulaklıklar
An umbrella: bir şemsiye
A skateboard: kaykay
A phone: bir telefon

Functional Language
Can/ Could I have a cappucino, please?: Bir cappucino alabilir miyim?
Can/Could I sit here?: Buraya oturabilir miyim?
Go ahead: buyurun
I’m sorry. I’m afraid not.: Üzgünüm. Korkarım hayır.
How much are they? Onlar ne kadar?
Four pounds: 4 pounds.

Useful Phrases
I’m so sorry: çok üzgünüm
No way!: imkanı yok! / Yok artık! /Asla!
That’s funny: bu garip! / bu komik!
What’s wrong?: sorun nedir?
I’ve got a great idea!: müthiş bir fikrim var!
Let’s do this! : hadi yapalım şunu!

2.5
Writing
(slayt “writing”)
Kitapda sayfa 161 e bakın ve oradaki örnekte bulunan e-mail gibi bir e-mail yazabilmelisiniz.

Long time no see: görmeyeli uzun zaman oldu!
Best wishes:  en içten dileklerimle
Looking forward to hearing your news: cevabını dört gözle bekliyorum
And: ve
Or: veya / ya da
But: ama
